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Greenpeace Nordic and Others v. Norway

Dear Madam,

With reference to the above application, I would inform you that on 4 October 2022 the 
Chamber decided to adjourn the Court’s proceedings in the above case pending the outcome of the 
proceedings in the three following cases currently pending before the Grand Chamber: Duarte 
Agostinho and Others v. Portugal and Others (no. 39371/20), Verein KlimaSeniorinnen Schweiz and 
Others v. Switzerland (no. 53600/20) and Carême v. France (no. 7189/21).

You will be informed when the proceedings are to be resumed by the Court.

Yours faithfully,

V. Soloveytchik
Section Registrar


